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Cox, Deirdre

From: Kennedy, Sharon
Sent: 25 September 2024 17:03
To: Devaney, AnnMarie
Subject: FW: [External]    S63(5) Tipperary Co Co - Unauthorised Commercial Peat Extraction
Attachments: Extension of time letter re S63(5) Proposed Direction -Tipperary Co Co-

Unauthorised Commercial Peat Extraction.pdf

Anne Marie, 
 
Please note below and attached. 
 
Am I correct in thinking that you had issued a response??? 
 
Sharon Kennedy 
Director of Services 
Planning and Development, Emergency Services and Emergency Planning, 
Tipperary/Cahir/Cashel Municipal District 
Tipperary County Council,  
Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co Tipperary 
T: 0818 06 5000  
 
It may suit me to send emails outside of my normal workings hours, I do not expect a response or 
action from you outside your own working hours. 
 
E:sharon.kennedy@tipperarycoco.ie 
W: www.tipperarycoco.ie 
 

From: Carr, Sinead <sinead.carr@tipperarycoco.ie>  
Sent: 25 September 2024 16:58 
To: Kennedy, Sharon <sharon.kennedy@tipperarycoco.ie>; Lonergan, Eamon <Eamon.Lonergan@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: FW: [External] S63(5) Tipperary Co Co - Unauthorised Commercial Peat Extraction 
 
Sharon/Eamon 
 
I cannot recall which individual this sat with but whomever it is, could you please arrange to have the issues 
addressed as per the request above 
 
Many thanks 
Sinéad 
 

From: Annette Jordan <a.jordan@epa.ie>  
Sent: 25 September 2024 15:29 
To: Carr, Sinead <sinead.carr@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Cc: Pamela McDonnell <P.McDonnell@epa.ie>; Mick Henry <m.henry@epa.ie> 
Subject: [External] S63(5) Tipperary Co Co - Unauthorised Commercial Peat Extraction 
 
CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ms. Carr,  
Please see attached letter for your information and follow up as appropriate. 
Kind regards 
Annette Jordan 
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Annette Jordan 

Programme Officer, Regional Licence Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement, Castlebar 
Oifigeach Cláir, Forfheidhmiú Réigiúnach na Ceadúnais 
An Oifig um Fhorfheidhmiú Comhshaoil, Caisleán an Bharraigh 
  

 
  

   

  
094-9048440  (Direct dial)   087 1694263  (Mobile) 
a.jordan@epa.ie 

www.epa.ie 

 

  
  
  
  


